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Addendum No. 5 
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Hospital Waste Management 
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The time and date proposals are due shall be strictly observed. 

Name of Procurement Specialist: 

Chris Lechalk  

Due Date: 

April 5, 2019, 2:00PM MST 

Addendum No.5 

 

See Below 

The purpose of this Addendum is to notify all potential respondents of any changes to the 

original RFP and to answer questions regarding the RFP.  The answers provided in this 

Addendum hereby amend and/or modify the original RFP Document and Specifications.   

All offerors are subject to the provisions of this addendum. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Questions: 

1. On Exhibit D, Questionaire, the agree/disagree under Municipal Waste, 8th question, it states 

that, “Vendor will determine, provide and maintain in good working condition, the number and 

type of replacement containers, recycling facilities and equipment to perform the mutually 

agreed upon currently required services.”  Question 1: Is there a current recycling plan on going 

at these facilities?  

Answer: See table below for recyclable numbers. For UNMMG and SRMC answers for this 

section are approximate quantities and pick up locations. UNMH and 933 Bradbury currently 

have this service and numbers are current. 

Current 
recycling 
program 

Facility Container 
size 

Quantity 
of 
Containers 

Pick up 
Locations 

Frequency 

Yes UNMH 40 gallon 105 70 Once per week 

Yes 933 
Bradbury 

40 gallon 30  24 Once per week 

Not currently 
but would like 
to have this 
service  

UNMMG 40 gallon 76 51  50% weekly 
50% bi- weekly 

Not currently 
but would like 
to have this 
service 

SRMC 40 gallon 36 24 Once per week 

 

 

Included in this answer is the Red Barrel Pick up and volumes: For UNMH - 250 containers 

each, 55 gallon container, 6 days per week.  For SRMC - average is 35 each, 95 gallon 

containers, daily service (M-F). 

2. If so, what type of containers are being used and how many? Answer: See above chart for 

recycle data and see answer for red barrel. 

3. At which locations?  Answer: See above chart for recycle data and see answer for red barrel. 

4. On Exhibit D, Questionaire, the agree/disagree under Municipal Waste, 9th question, it states 

that, “Collection of recyclable material shall be from a central collection area to be determined 

by the Facility”. Is there such a facility currently in use?   

Answer: Currently at UNMH only, the Operating Rooms (OR) has a central collection area pick-

up. This is the only area that does this. There are no other facilities or areas that have this 

service. The desired state would be to have a central collection area for SRMC and UNMMG 

and have the vendor travel throughout the facilities to collect all containers and bring to the 

central collection area, and haul off.    

5. If so, where is that facility located? Answer: UNMH OR, 2nd floor, 2211 Lomas NE, ABQ, NM 

6. And, how is that material being moved from the collection area to the recycler?  



Answer: Vendor employees are traveling throughout UNMH, once weekly, and take 

recyclables to the truck for hauling. 

7. Finally, I see there is a cardboard baler on site.  Is this baler owned by the hospital and is it part 

of the recycling plan?  

Answer: For UNMH yes it is part of the recycling services. The baler is leased. Vendor 

maintains the PM’s and repairs. No other facility has a baler.   

 

 


